
 
PSA Unit 4 

Meadowfield Ind. Estate 

Burntisland 

KY3 0LH 
 

Rt Hon Dorothy Bain QC 

The Lord Advocate 

Crown Office and Procurator Fiscal Service 

25 Chambers Street 

Edinburgh 

EH1 1LA 

25 July 2022 

 

Dear Ms Bain, 
 

Re. No response from Police Scotland after evidence sent of Medical Fraud (Incident No. 

20220120-1333)  
 

I refer to the attached intimation I sent to Govan Police Station on 7 June 2022 and also to the Head 

of Complaints at the Professional Standards Department at Police Scotland on 7 July 2022. Neither 

has replied after I sent copies of two damning Freedom of Information responses showing 

evidence of Medical Fraud in relation to SARS-COV-2 / COVID-19.  
 

Scotland’s First Minister, and other key decision makers regarding Public Health in Scotland, must 

be questioned by police. If they cannot present sufficient dispositive evidence that SARS-COV-2 / 

COVID-19 exists then they must be charged and tried in a court of law. The burden of proof is with 

the claimant yet FOIs show neither the Scottish Governmen nor Public Health Scotland has any. 
 

If the police refuse to investigate Nicola Sturgeon and former Cabinet Secretary for Health and 

Sport, Jeane Freeman (who wanted FOIs suspended), Dr Catherine Calderwood, Jason Leitch, Dr 

Gregor Smith, Prof. Linda Bauld, Dr Devi Sridhar etc. then the only conclusion I can draw is that 

they are all above the law. And that means Scotland has descended into fascism. 
 

While investigations are ongoing the covid vaccine programme must be stopped immediately 

because people, including pregnant women and children, are being injected and maimed every day 

in vaccination centre across the country. When it could very well be that there is NO MEDICAL 

NECESSITY for any injections to be adminstered.  
 

NO PROOF OF SARS-COV-2 = NO VIRUS = NO VACCINES NEEDED = ONE HEINOUS CRIME. 
 

I would be grateful if you would update me as soon as possible with the status of this investigation, 

and, if no investigation is currently being carried out, can you please have it re-opened?  
 

For ease of reference please duly respond to the following email address: 

policeangels@protonmail.com 
 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

Police (Scotland) Angels 

Email: policeangels@protonmail.com 
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